
SOUTHAMPTON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Regular Session  i  November 25, 2013 

 

15. MISCELLANEOUS 
  
 
A. ABSTRACT OF VOTES 

 
Attached herewith for your reference, please find a copy of the abstract of votes, 
certified by the Electoral Board, for the General Election of November 5, 2013. 
 

B. NEWSLETTER FROM SOUTHAMPTON HIGH SCHOOL 
 

Also attached for your reference, please find a copy of the Fall 2013 newsletter 
from Southampton High School.  

 
C. NOTICES 

 
Health Department Notices - attached for your reference, please find copies of 
various notices from the Virginia Department of Health related to regulation of 
several water systems throughout the county. 

 
    

 
 
  

 
 
 
 

 



























RECEIVED NI1Y 1 8 20ll 

Cynthia C. Romero, MD, FAAFP 
State Health Commissioner 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

John 1. Aulbach 11, PE 
Director, Office of Drinking Water 

The Honorable Danny Williams 
Town of Courtland 
P. O. Box 39 
Courtland, V A 23837 

Dear Mayor Williams: 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER 

Southeast Virginia Field Office 

NOV 1 3 2013 
NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

SUBJECT: 
Water 

SOUTHAMPTON COUNTY 
Town of Courtland 
PWSID No. 3175220 

Re: Failure to provide a licensed operator 

830 Southampton Avenue 
Suite 2058 
Norfolk, VA 235 10 
Phone (757) 683-2000 
Fax (757) 683-2007 

This notice is to advise that you may be in violation of § 12 VAC 5-590-460A of the Waterworks Regulations for 
failure to provide a licensed operator for your waterworks. Section 12 VAC 5-590-460A states "Waterworks 
operators designated by the waterworks owner to be in responsible charge must possess a valid waterworks operator 
license issued by the Board for Waterworks and Wastewater Works Operators, Department of Professional and 
Occupational Regulation, in accordance with that board's regulations (§ 18 VAC 160-20-10, et. seq.). The license 
must be ofa classification equal to or higher than that of the waterworks." 

By December 15, 2013, notifY this office of the status of obtaining a licensed operator for your waterworks. Please 
provide us with the name and license number of the licensed operator as it appears on the license. Failure to comply 
with this requirement may result in further enforcement action. 

If you have questions, please call, ext. 113. 

Sincerely, 

~)JJ-/ 
District Engineer 

TDIRSHIbiIfi 
pc: .-Mr. Michael Johnson, County Administrator, Southampton County 

Dr. Nancy Welch, Acting Director, Southampton County Health Department 
Robert A. K. Payne, m, Director of Legal Affairs, ODW 

R:\DlSnOS'Southampton County\Courtland\20I3 II Courtland NOV for no operator.docx 
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RECEIVED NOV 1 2 2013 

Cynthia C. Romero, MD, FAAFP 
State Health Commissioner 

John J. Aulbach II , PE 
Director. Office of Drinking Water 

COMMONWEALTH (pf VIRGINIA 
DEPARTMENTOF HEA LTH 

OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER 
Southeast Virginia Field Office 

SUBJECT: 
NOV 0 1 ?013 

SOUTHAM:P'I'ON COUNTY 

830 Southampton Avenue 
Suite 2058 
Norfolk. VA 2351 0 
Phone (757) 683-2000 
Fax (757) 683-2007 

Water Southampton Correctional Complex 
PWSlD No. 3175730 

Mr. Dallas L. Phillips, Environmental Engineer Senior 
Department of Corrections 
Eastern Regional Office 
100 I Obici Industrial Boulevard, Suite F 
Suffolk, Virginia 23434 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

We are in receipt of the lead and copper "first draw" tap sample results for the subject public waterworks 
located in Southampton County. These results were submitted in accordance with Lead and Copper Rule 
monitoring requirements of the Virginia Waterworks Regulations for the July through December 2013 
monitoring period. A total of twenty sample results were received. 

With these results, your waterworks has now completed the second of two Follow-up rounds of monitoring 
as defined in the Regulations. The results of the most recent monitoring events are summarized in the table 
below. 

Southampton Correctional Complex Waterworks: Lead & Copper Results 

Monitoring Lead 90th Percentile Copper 90th Percentile 
Period (Action Level: 0.015 mg/I) (Action Level : 1.3 mg/I) 

June I-September 30,2012 0.0194 mg/I- Failed 0.324 mg/I - Passed 

1st Follow-up (Jan - June 2013) <0.002 mg/I - Passed 0.124 mg/I- Passed 

2'" Follow-up (July - Dec 20 13) <0.002 mg/I- Passed 0.100 mg/I- Passed 

Having the monitoring results for two consecutive 6-month periods with 90th percentile concentrations of 
::; 0.005 mg/L and::; 0.65 mg/L for lead and copper respective ly, your system can proceed to reduced 
monitoring (I year intervals). Your next required monitoring will be to collect 10 samples during the June 
I - September 30, 2014 monitoring period. 

Please note that all lead and copper "first draw" tap samples must be collected from the same sampling 
locations that were used during previous monitoring periods and are approved site locations. If you find it 
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Mr. Dallas L. Phillips Page 2 
NOV 0 1 2013 

SUBJECT: SOUTHAMPTON COUNTY 
Water Southampton Correctional Complex 

PWSID No. 3175730 

necessary to change any tap sample location, the new location should be of the same tier and category as the 
initial location and written justification must be submitted to this office. 

The EPA' s Lead and Copper rule (Federal Register 40 CFR 141.85) indicates that you are now required 
to notify the occupants of each building that was sampled of the lead and copper results for that building. 
In addition, you must provide an explanation of the health effects of lead, list steps consumers can take to 
reduce exposure to lead in drinking water, and water utility contact information. The notification must 
also provide the maximum contaminant level goal, the action level for lead, and the definitions for these 
two terms. 

Not ification to the consumers must be made by posting in public areas as soon as practical but no later 
than 30 days from the date of this letter. To assist you in meeting thi s new notification requirement, 
enc losed is a sample results notification letter and a fact sheet that meets the EPA mandatory 
req uirements. After notification has been completed, you must complete the enclosed "Lead and Copper 
Results Delivery Certification" form and return it to us along with a sample of the consumer notification . 
The Certification form and sample copy of the consumer notification must be submitted to us within 3 
months from the end of the moni toring period or no later than March 31,2014. 

As the lead Action I ,evel has prev iously been exceeded, YOll may still be required to install and operait: 
optimum corrosion control treatment. If, however, further monitoring indicates levels are remaining 
predictably below the Action Level, this requirement may be rescinded. 

If you find it necessary to change any tap sample location, the new location should be of the same tier and 
category as the initial location and written justification for the change must be submitted to this office. 

This office remains available to provide assistance to you in complying with the above listed requirements 
of the Lead and Copper Rule. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office. 

TD/RSH/ssd 
Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

Renee S. Hall 
District Engineer 

pc: 9r. Nancy Welch, Acting Director, Southampton County Health Department 
-<Mr. Michael W. Johnson, County Administrator, Southampton County 
Mr. Steve Bolton, Treatment Plant Supervisor, Southampton Correctional Complex 
V.D.H. - Office of Drinking Water 

, . ; I ' 
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RECEIVED OCT 2 B 2013 

Cynthia C. Romero, MD, FAAFP 
State Heal th Commiss ioner 

John J. Au lbach II , PE 
Director, Office of Drinking Water 

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINlIA 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER 

Southeast Virginia Field Office 

OCT 24 2013 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

830 Southampton Avenue 
Suite 2058 
Norfolk, VA 23510 
Phone (757) 683-2000 
Fax (757) 683-2007 

SUBJECT: 
Water 

SOUTHAMPTON COUNTY 
Kingsdale-Moseley Waterworks 
PWSID No.3 I 7546 I 

Ms. Shanda Harper 
Kingsdale-Moseley Waterworks 
4240 Portsmouth Boulevard # 177 
Chesapeake, VA 23321 

Re: Failure to Provide Public Notification 
Failure to Submit Certification of Public Notice 

Dear Ms. Harper: 

This notice is to advise that you may be in violation of § 12 VAC 5-590-540 of the Commonwealth of Virginia 
Waterworks Regulations for failure to conduct the required public notification (PN) for certain violations and or to 
certiry completion of any PN requirements to this office. According to our records, public not ification was required 
for the following: 

Violation Violation Monitoring Public 
Number Period Notification Due 

Failure to collect bacteriological samples 2012-3449653 August 2012 August 2013 
(repeat) 
Failure to collect bacteriological sample 2012-3449654 August 2012 August 2013 
(triggered) 

Our records do not indicate that notice distribution or confirmation occurred as required. 

Required Actions 

Public Notice: Section § 12 V AC 5-590-540 of the Waterworks Regulations requires you to notiry consumers 
that the prescribed public notification was not performed, as follows: 

• You must provide notice to your consumers no later than 30 days from the date of this letter. 

• Your notice must be mai led or directly delivered to each customer served by your waterworks. 

• Until all violations are resolved, you must give a copy of the notice to all new customers, before or at the time 
service begins. 
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Ms. Shanda Harper Page 2 OCT 24 2013 

SUBJECT: 
Water -

SOUTHAMPTON COUNTY 
Kingsdale-Moseley 
PWSID No. 317546 1 

Public Notice Confirmation: Within ten (10) days of completing public notification, you must provide this Office 
with a copy of the notice you distribute, along with signed certification of the distribution completion date and 
methods used. Failure to distribute public notice and report to the Virginia Department of Health may be a further 
violation of the Waterworks Regulations. Public Notification Completion Report forms are enclosed for your use. 

Draft Notice: Attached are draft notices for you to distribute to consumers. You may use these notices "as is", or 
modify them to better meet your situation, as long as the information is accurate and the notices contain all of the 
required elements and mandated language. If you decide to change the notices, we suggest that you contact this 
Office to verify that your proposed changes meet the requirements of the Waterworks Regulations. 

Follow-up Actions : Except as noted, distribution of the attached notice and returning a copy of the notice with a 
completed certification form to this office wi ll effectively clear these violations and return your system to 
compliance. 

• Violation number 201 2-3449654 requires that a raw water sample be collected from the well in order to 
return to comP.1iance. 

If you have questions, please contact Mr. Tony Dongarra, Env ironmental Health Supervisor, Sr. at ext. 105 or me at 
ext. 11 3. 

TD/ RSHlbjm 
Enc losures 

~J~ 
Renee S. Hall 

pc: pf. Nancy Welch, Acting Director, Southampton County Health Department 
vMr. Michael W. Johnson, County Administrator, Southampton County 

Ms. Roberta Riccio, EPA Region 3 
V.D.H. - Robert A. K. Payne, Legal Affairs Manager 

R:\DISnO Il\Soulhamptoll Counly\Kingsdale Moslcy\NOVs\201J 10 Kingsdalc Mosley NOV PN Failurc .docx 



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINJIA 
Cynthia C. Romero, MD, FAAFP 
State Health Commissioner 

John J. Aulbach II . PE 
DirecLor, Office of Drinking WilLer 

Ms. Shanda Harper 
Aura, Inc. 
4240 Portsmouth Blvd. # 177 
Chesapeake, V A 23321 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER 

Southeast Virginia Field Office 

OCT 2 3 2013 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

SUBJECT: 
Water-

SOUTHAMPTON COUNTY 
Kingsdale-Moseley 
PWSID No. 3175461 

Re: Failure to Collect Required Bacteriological Sample 

Dear Ms. Harper: 

830 Southampton Avenue 
SuiLe 2058 
Norfolk. VA 235 10 
Phone (757) 683-2000 
Fax (757) 683-2007 

This notice is to advise that you may be in violation of §12 VAC 5-590-370 of the Commonwealth of 
Virginia Waterworks Regulations for failure to complete required monitoring of the bacteriological 
quality of water your waterworks serves to consumers. The Regulations require your system to collect 
one routine water sample for bacteriological examination each month and report the results of the test to 
this office no later than the lOth day of the following month. According to our records no bacteriological 
sample was collected, analyzed or reported for the month of September 2013 . 

Required Actions 

Public Notice: The Waterworks Regulations characterizes this as a situation that requires Tier 3 public 
notification. According to § 12 VAC 5-590-540, you are required to notify consumers that the prescribed 
monitoring was not performed, as follows: 

• You must provide notice to consumers no later than one year following receipt of this notice. 

• Your notice to customers must be mailed or directly delivered to each customer receiving a bill, and 
to other service connections served by your waterworks. 

• If your waterworks serves consumers who do not pay water bills, or do not have service connection 
addresses (apartment dwellers, university students, or nursing home patients, for example), you must 
also use other delivery methods to provide notice to these consumers as well. Examples of other 
methods include (but are not limited to) publication in local newspapers, delivery of multiple copies 
to apartment buildings, or posting the notice in public places served by the system. 

V,/' DHVIRGINIA 
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Ms. Shanda Harper Page 2 OCT 23 2013 
SUBJECT: 
Water -

SOUTHAMPTON COUNTY 
Kingsdale-Moseley 
PWSID No. 3175461 

• You may choose to distribute an annual report of all Tier 3 violations incurred by your waterworks 
during 2013. If so, your annual notice must satisfy the timing, content, and distribution requirements 
for each Tier 3 violation. 

• Until the violation is resolved, you must give a copy of the notice to all new billing units or new 
customers, before or at the time serv ice begins. 

• You must repeat distribution of the notice annually, for as long as the violation persists. 

• If you are using a private laboratory, you should advise them that the monthly samples are for 
compliance purpOses and ask that they submit results di rectly to this office. 

Draft Notice: Attached is a draft notice for you to provide .to consumers. You may use this notice as is, 
or modify it to better meet your situation, as long as the information is accurate and the notice contains all 
of the required elements and mandated language. If you decide to change the notice, we suggest that you 
contact this Office to verify that your proposed changes meet the requirements of the Waterworks 
Regulations. 

Public Notice Confirmation: Within ten (10) days of completi ng public notification, you must provide 
this Office with a copy of the notice you distribute, along with signed certificat ion of the distribution 
completion date and methods USl!u. Faii un;; Lu Ji::;lr iuult: puulil,; Ilu iict:: allJ report to the Virgil1ia 
Department o f Health may be a further violation of the Waterworks Regulations. A public notification 
r ..... ...... n lpliA" f" rrn i.;- p",... I"c(Io,I fr-H" V" ll r 11 e(lo 

Follow-up Actions : You must collect a routine bacteriological sample during each monthly monitoring 
period . lf you have questions, please call. 

Sincerely, 

~/.~ 
Renee S. Hall 

KF/RSH/bjm District Engineer 
Enclosures 
pc: Dr. Nancy Welch, Acting Director, Southampton County Health Department 

Mr. Michael W. Johnson, County Administrator, SOllthampton County 
Ms. Roberta !(iccio, Groundwater and Enforcement Branch, USEPA Region 3 
V.o.H. - Office of Drinking Water 

R:\DIST2013\Sou Ulilmpton County\Kingsdalc Mos lcy\NOVs\Uacti NOV FTS Routine Q9·2013.docx 
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